
From: Burke Belit
To: Carnes Ruth E
Subject: FW: 2023.10 Dynamic Life Super Nanny Grant Invoice Monthly Payment.xlsm
Date: Monday, November 20, 2023 8:44:00 AM
Attachments: 2023.10 Dynamic Life Super Nanny Grant Invoice Monthly Payment.xlsm

approved
 

From: Carnes Ruth E <RUTH.E.CARNES@odhs.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 8:01 AM
To: MCCLURE Lori <Lori.MCCLURE@odhs.oregon.gov>
Cc: Burke Belit <Belit.BURKE@odhs.oregon.gov>; Carnes Ruth E
<RUTH.E.CARNES@odhs.oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: 2023.10 Dynamic Life Super Nanny Grant Invoice Monthly Payment.xlsm
Importance: High
 
Will you be sending an approval for this invoice or is it still on hold?
 

From: Carnes Ruth E 
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 11:48 AM
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
 
Lori,
 
Can you please review and forward back with your approval for this invoice ASAP
 
Thank you
Ruth
 

From: Carnes Ruth E <RUTH.E.CARNES@odhs.oregon.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 8:48 AM
To: MCCLURE Lori <Lori.MCCLURE@odhs.oregon.gov>
Cc: Carnes Ruth E <RUTH.E.CARNES@odhs.oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: 2023.10 Dynamic Life Super Nanny Grant Invoice Monthly Payment.xlsm
 
Can you review and forward back the approval so I can submit
 
Thank you
Ruth
 
 


